
From: Erin Murphy <emurphy@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2021 9:22 AM EST
To: Melissa Hutson <mhutson@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Controversial title request
Hi, Melissa,

I wanted to let you know about a title request that was made several weeks ago (I catalogued the book yesterday), as the
subject matter is quite controversial, and I think there is a slight chance that someone may challenge the presence of the
book in our collection. The title of the book is The Abolition of Sex: How the "Transgender" Agenda Harms Women and
Girls by Kara Dansky.  I fulfilled the request because the subject matter represents a perspective about the transgender
rights conversation, and it is important to provide varying perspectives for social issues, problems, concerns, etc. However, I
do recognize that this perspective is controversial and may prove to be offensive to some (although I would argue a solid
library collection should contain books that are offensive to some members of the public).  Below is a link to a description of
the title from Amazon:

https://www.amazon.com/Abolition-Sex-Transgender-Agenda-Harms/dp/1637582293/ref=sr_1_1?
keywords=the+abolition+of+sex&qid=1638368390&sr=8-1

Thanks,
Erin

​Erin Murphy
Technical Services Assistant
(802) 865.7213 

235 College Street
Burlington, VT 05401

Please note that this communication and any response to it will be maintained as a public record and may be subject to
disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Act.

REC001



From: Melissa Hutson <mhutson@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2021 10:35 AM EST
To: Mary Danko <mdanko@burlingtonvt.gov>; Emer P. Feeney <efeeney@burlingtonvt.gov>; Michelle Lee
<mmlee@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Fw: Controversial title request

Melissa Hutson (she/her)
Technical Services & Digital Content Manager
802-865-7215
mhutson@burlingtonvt.gov

235 College Street
Burlington, VT 05401

Please note that this communication and any response to it will be maintained as a public record and may be subject to disclosure
under the Vermont Public Records Act.

From: Erin Murphy <emurphy@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 9:22 AM
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
To: Erin Murphy <emurphy@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Re: Controversial title request
Thanks for the heads up, I've shared this with Mary, Emer, and Michelle.

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
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From: Mary Danko <mdanko@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2021 11:25 AM EST
To: Melissa Hutson <mhutson@burlingtonvt.gov>; Emer P. Feeney <efeeney@burlingtonvt.gov>; Michelle Lee
<mmlee@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: RE: Controversial title request
We will need to talk about this in person.  Thanks.
 
Mary Danko  (she/her/hers)
Director

802.865.7214 office
603.276.0602 cell
235 College Street
Burlington, VT 05401
 
 
 
From: Melissa Hutson <mhutson@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2021 10:35 AM
To: Mary Danko <mdanko@burlingtonvt.gov>; Emer P. Feeney <efeeney@burlingtonvt.gov>; Michelle Lee
<mmlee@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Fw: Controversial title request
 
 
 
Melissa Hutson(she/her)
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
book in our collection. The title of the book isThe Abolition of Sex: How the "Transgender" Agenda Harms Women and
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
 
Please note that this communication and any response to it will be maintained as a public record and may be subject to disclosure under
the Vermont Public Records Act.
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From: Erin Murphy <emurphy@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 9:45 AM EDT
To: Melissa Hutson <mhutson@burlingtonvt.gov>; Mary Danko <mdanko@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Fw: Request a book, audiobook, dvd or magazine
FYI...this book is not self-published and has professional reviews, unlike the last request this patron made.

​Erin Murphy
Technical Services Assistant
(802) 865.7213 

235 College Street
Burlington, VT 05401

REC006

1 V.S.A. 317(c)(19)



From: Mary Danko <mdanko@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:06 AM EDT
To: Melissa Hutson <mhutson@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: RE: Title request
I think this is fine given the NYT review and the Kirkus review.  Thanks for checking!
 
 
From: Melissa Hutson <mhutson@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:47 AM
To: Mary Danko <mdanko@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Title request
 
Hi Mary,
 

Here are some reviews:
https://www.nytimes.com/2021/09/07/books/review/trans-helen-joyce.html
https://www.publishersweekly.com/9780861540495
From the May 1 issue, Barbara or Emer might have the print copy:https://www.kirkusreviews.com/book-reviews/helen-
joyce/trans-ideology-meets-reality/
 
-Melissa
 
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
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